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Google Groups

Fwd: Fund ObamaCare and Planned Parenthood?

vthomas Mar 6, 2013 11:36 AM
Posted in group: Groundswell

FYI. 

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Alex Cortes, Let Freedom Ring" <in...@lfrusa.com>
Date: March 6, 2013, 10:06:01 AM EST
To: "Friend" <vth...@libertyinc.co>
Subject: Fund ObamaCare and Planned Parenthood?

Dear Friend,

As soon as TODAY, the House of Representatives is going to vote on a bill to fund
the government and---hold on to your hat---it even includes funding for
Planned Parenthood, ObamaCare, and implementing the HHS mandate among
other immoralities.

What is especially objectionable is that Republican Leadership hasn't committed to
allowing votes on amendments to the funding bill, so that Representatives can vote
on whether we should be funding ObamaCare, Planned Parenthood, and other
government programs.

A "rule" for a bill must first be passed before a bill can be considered, and we believe
that if the rule does not allow for an "open amendment process," Representatives
should vote against the rule and demand an open amendment process. If you agree,
click here to contact your Representative and ask them to vote NO on the rule for
the government funding bill if it does not allow for amendments!

Urgent action is needed here NOW, we only have a few hours before the House of
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Urgent action is needed here NOW, we only have a few hours before the House of
Representatives takes up the government funding bill!

Sincerely,

Alex Cortes, Executive Director
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